
   

323 FIFTH STREET  P.O. BOX 680  FREDERICK, COLORADO 80530  PHONE: 303.833.1416  FAX: 303.833.2850 

 
 
June 17th, 2021 
 
Mr. Eric Scott 
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
 
RE: Preliminary Review of a 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Amendment 

Application Package AM01, Nix Gravel Mine, Permit M-2001-046; Request for Extension of 
the Review Period 

 
Dear Mr. Scott, 
 
In order to have adequate time to respond to the second adequacy review letter, Ready Mixed Concrete 
Company requests to extend the decision date for the Nix Gravel Mine Amendment from June 24, 2021 to 
July 8, 2021. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.   
 
CIVIL RESOURCES, LLC        
 
 

      
 
Kyle Regan  
Project Geologist       
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